



**Dr Olivia Hibbitt**

## Current role

---

**NSW Ministry of Health** Director, Speciality Service and Technology Evaluation, Strategic Reform and Planning Branch. October 2021 –current

Strategic oversight of NSW New Health Technology and Specialised Services Framework including undertaking complex technology assessments to provide system-level advice on the investment and implementation of new health technologies.

Strategic oversight of highly specialised services including cell and gene therapies and the Nationally Funded Centres.

Oversight of the NSW Genomics Strategy.

Oversight of NSW Guide to Role Delineation of Services.

## Recent experience

---

**NSW Ministry of Health** Principal Policy and Planning Officer, Specialty Service and Technology Evaluation Unit. March 2018 –October 2021

**NSW Agency for Clinical Innovation** Network Manager, Acute Care Projects Team. September 2016 – March 2018

**FSHD Global Research Foundation** Medical Science Liaison March 2016 – September 2016

**NPS MedicineWise** RADAR and New Business Lead, Medicines Information Team January 2013 – March 2016

**Elixir Healthcare Education** Senior Editorial Program Manager March 2011 – January 2013

**University of Oxford** Senior Post-Doctoral Research Fellow January 2004 – March 2011

## Education and qualifications

---

**University of Sydney** Master of Public Health 2016

**University of Oxford** DPhil, Pharmacology (Reproductive Physiology) 2005

**University of Otago** BSc Honours First Class, Anatomy and Structural Biology 2000